

Zoom Chat Transcript ATRT3 Plenary #55 – 27 March 2020

16:00:04 From Brenda Brewer : Good day! Welcome to ATRT3 Plenary #55 on 27 March 2020 @ 21:00 UTC. This meeting is recorded. Please state your name for the record before comments. Kindly mute your audio when not speaking. Thank you.

16:00:11 From Brenda Brewer : Please observe the ICANN EXPECTED STANDARDS OF BEHAVIOR found here: <https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/expected-standards-2016-06-28-en>

and the ICANN COMMUNITY ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY found here:

<https://www.icann.org/news/blog/community-anti-harassment-policy>.

16:05:02 From vandascartezini : guess nobody had the time to think about ...

16:15:40 From herb.waye : Hi Folks, sorry I'm late was on a business call.

16:15:44 From Jennifer Bryce : I will make sure Susanna gets the input

16:16:15 From Jennifer Bryce : Here is the document:

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1dNyhSQLZ-iYOzp841xp9kZwqz30pqzpQHsmebqPxIKs/edit>

16:18:13 From Chokri Ben Romdhane : I think that the community may have a key role in defining dataset that will be taken in account by the open data program, by accessing to some financial and budget dataset for example , community could easily generate easily a lot of indicators, so community have to select right dataset

16:20:09 From vandascartezini : I agree with this approach. it makes sure it will never be too close

16:22:31 From Osvaldo Novoa : I agree with Sebastien.

16:23:55 From vandascartezini : I agree with your approach bernie

16:25:46 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : I just think that the Systemic review proposal is the most critical

16:27:21 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yes flexibility in the text (as I suggested with "no later than or earlier than" language will assist

16:35:24 From Tola : @Bernie: Wondering if ReAssessing isn't more appropriate than ReEvaluating.

16:42:33 From Bernard Turcotte : @Tola - done

16:44:52 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Sorry my connection dropped

16:44:55 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : back now

16:46:04 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Brenda best dial me please if my Internet is becoming unstable

16:46:15 From vandascartezini : agree Bernie

16:49:30 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : So we can add participants

16:51:45 From Osvaldo Novoa : Sorry I have to leave for a few minutes.

16:52:16 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : If we want to add the 3rd Repersentaives I am OK with that as well

16:52:18 From vandascartezini : for instance in LACRALO participants were working with us for many years before we accept individuals as a members

16:54:35 From vandascartezini : in my view ok

16:54:38 From Osvaldo Novoa : I am back, but will have to leave at the top of the hour, I've been called to solve a problem at work.

16:54:50 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Noted Osvalso

16:58:52 From Osvaldo Novoa : I have to leave now. Sorry. Bye

16:59:12 From vandascartezini : buen final de semana osvaldo

16:59:26 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Hope your issues are easily solved

17:02:25 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Yes it is the graph

17:06:40 From vandascartezini : ccPDP WG

17:07:15 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : this is all about a next or future CCT-RT

17:11:36 From vandascartezini : may be we could hear what Demi from CC has a view

17:13:20 From demi getschko : I am without mic in a quite difficult connection. Could try to write something via e-mail

17:13:59 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : appreciate if you can @Demi

17:14:39 From demi getschko : Ok. Will check the actual status with Katrina and report...

17:14:52 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Thank you

17:14:55 From vandascartezini : i am agreeing with Seb here

17:16:59 From vandascartezini : so the relevant opinions is not available, so like
bernie said postponed to next opportunity where all will be available

17:19:23 From herb.waye : I must drop off now... stay safe everyone. have a great
weekend and wash your hands

17:19:24 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Don't relax too much @Bernie

17:19:37 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : Thanks @Herb Bye for now

17:20:57 From Brenda Brewer :
[https://docs.google.com/document/d/15wkIjk90rN89tDBTff5v9p9iIHsk0m1hQjflnI_y1X
Y/edit](https://docs.google.com/document/d/15wkIjk90rN89tDBTff5v9p9iIHsk0m1hQjflnI_y1XY/edit)

17:21:04 From Bernard Turcotte :
[https://docs.google.com/document/d/15wkIjk90rN89tDBTff5v9p9iIHsk0m1hQjflnI_y1X
Y/edit#](https://docs.google.com/document/d/15wkIjk90rN89tDBTff5v9p9iIHsk0m1hQjflnI_y1XY/edit#)

17:22:30 From vandascartezini : old one

17:22:59 From Cheryl Langdon-Orr : The COmment will stay of course

17:26:48 From vandascartezini : totally with you Seb. we need to check our own
experience

17:29:36 From vandascartezini : great to finalize early!!! some time free....

17:30:18 From vandascartezini : thanks you all Stay Safe!!

17:30:24 From Bernard Turcotte : bye all

17:30:29 From demi getschko : Bya all!

17:30:30 From Jaap Akkerhuis : bye